
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Anthony Coleman 

cc: Kimberley Pena; Melinda Watts 

Subject: RE: Docket Title change 

Friday, February 29, 2008 12:28 PM 

Hi Anthony, 

Per this e-mail, I will make the requested changes (to Docket 080096 only). 

Dorothy 

From: Anthony Coleman 
Sent: Friday, Februaty 29, 2008 11:37 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Melinda Watts 
Subject: Docket Title change 

Dorothy, 

The title of docket number 080086 needs to be changed because the transfer only involves long distance customers (so the suffix 
needs to be TI instead of TP) and we don't approve asset purchases. 
The old docket title is: 

Docket No. 080096-TP - Joint Petition by PNG Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a 
CrossConnect (T1346/TX409) and Global Touch Telecom, Inc. for approval to acquire assets and request for expedited approval 
in connection with transfer of telecommunications services from Global Touch Telecom, Inc. (TJ849) to PNG Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a PowerNet Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect, and request for waiver [of Rule 25-4.1 18(2), FAC]. 

The new docket title should be: 

Docket No. 08009O-TI - Joint request by PNG Telecoininunications, Inc. d/b/a 
PowerNet Global Communication d/b/a CrossConnect (T1346) and Global Touch 
Telecorn, Inc. (TJ849) for wavier of the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-  
4.11 8, F.A.C., i n  the purchase of assets and transfer of long distance customers from 
Global T O L I C ~  Tcleconi, Inc. to PNG Telecommunications, Tnc. d/b/a PowcrNet 
Global Communications d/b/a CrossConnect. 

Thanks. 

Anthony 
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